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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Division of Public Utilities 

 Philip Powlick, Director 
 Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
 Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant 
 Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant 
 
Subject: Compliance Filing assigned as Docket No. 10-035-T06 to Implement the 

Commission’s Phase II Report and Order on Rate Design in Docket No. 09-035-
23. 

 
Date: June 22, 2010 
 

This filing was submitted in compliance with the Utah Public Service Commission’s 

(Commission) Phase II Report and  Order on Rate Design (Order) issued June 2, 2010, in Docket 

No. 09-035-23.  This compliance filing was also assigned Docket No. 10-035-T06.  The Order 

approved a Stipulation on Non-Residential Rate Design and decided rate design issues for 

Residential Schedule Nos. 1, 2, and 3 as well as mobile homes, Schedule 23.  This compliance 

filing also cancels Tariff Rider Rate Schedule 98.  Rocky Mountain Power requested an effective 

date of June 8, 2010.   

The Division has reviewed the compliance filing and verified that it is correct.  The 

Division has noted a typographical error in Appendix 3, page 50, of the Commission’s Order.  

Schedule No. 2’s “All Add’l kWh (May-Sept)” new price should be 11.5361 cents to match 

Schedules Nos. 1 and 3. 

 

cc:  Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services 

Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power
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